

Platted
4-683

MINERAL SURVEY No. 3368.

LOT No.

ARIZONA Land District.

FIELD NOTES

OF THE SURVEY OF THE MINING CLAIM OF

T. N. BARNSDALL,

KNOWN AS THE

SILVER KNIGHT and JOHNNY BULL lodes,

WALLAPAI Mining District,

MOHAVE County, ARIZONA,

Section 3, Township 23 N., Range 18 W.G. and S.R.B. & M.

Surveyed under instructions dated FEBRUARY 19th., 1917.

by ALLISON L. KROEGER,
U. S. Mineral Surveyor.

Claim located See location notice, -19

Survey commenced FEBRUARY 28th., 1917.

Survey completed MARCH 26th., 1917.

Address of claimant SELIM M. FRANKLIN, Attorney,
Box 508, TUSCON, ARIZONA.

DATES OF AMENDED LOCATIONS.

DECEMBER, 12th. 1916.

Feet.

(... SURVEY NO. 3368.

(... SILVER KNIGHT LODE.

Beginning at Cor.No.1, ...

Identical with the N.E.Cor.of the ~~amended~~ location and with Cor.No.1 Johnny Bull lode of this survey.

A redwood post 4 ft.long, 4 ins.square, set 18 ins.in the ground sur-
rounded by a mound of earth and stone, scribed, N.E.COR.-1,
S.E.COR.1, SILVER KNIGHT, 3368, -
JOHNNY BULL, 3368, whence,

The 1/4 Cor.between sections 2 and 3, T.23 N.R.18 W.G.and S.R.
B. & M., bears, S.45°59'E.550.67 ft.

A granite boulder projecting 3 ft.6 ins.above the ground,
chiseled, 1, J.B.-1, S.K.
B.R.X, 3368, bears, S.63°47'E.21.70 ft.

THENCE, S.81°31'W. ...
VAR.16°E.

140.14 Intersect line 3-4, Sur.No.3353, Tennessee Extension lode, Joe Bruner
claimant, at S.14°28'E.506.26 ft. from Cor.No.3.

301. To north end center,
Identical with the north end center of the ~~amended~~ location and with
the south end center Johnny Bull lode of this survey.

A redwood post 4 ft.long, 4 ins.square, set 18 ins.in the ground, sur-
rounded by a mound of earth and stone, scribed N.END CEN.
S.END CEN. SILVER KNIGHT, 3368, -
JOHNNY BULL, 3368, whence,

The location monument, Silver Knight lode, bears S.3°29'30"E.
988.11 ft.

556.44 To Cor.No.2,
Identical with the N.W.Cor.of the ~~amended~~ location and with Cor.No.2,
Johnny Bull lode of this survey.

On center line of The Rainbow Aerial Tram Course, N.88°45'E. and S.88°
45'W.

A redwood post 4 ft.long, 4 ins.square, set 18 ins.in the ground, sur-
rounded by a mound of earth and stone, scribed N.W.COR.2,
SW.COR.2, SILVER KNIGHT, 3368, -
JOHNNY BULL, 3368, whence,

A granite boulder projecting 3 ft.6 ins.above the ground, chiseled
2, S.K.-2, J.B.
B.R.X- 3368, bears S.70°17'W.91.20 ft.

Cor.No.4, Sur.No.3363, Montana lode, Edw.Mingle claimant, bears S.16°12'
E.219.78 ft.

THENCE, S.1°47'E.

| Feet. | SURVEY NO. 3368 (Continued.) |
|---------|---|
| | SILVER KNIGHT LODE (Continued.) |
| | VAR. 16° E. |
| 186.97 | Intersect line 3-4, Sur. No. 3363, Montana lode at N. 66° 28' W. 60.53 ft. from Cor. No. 4. |
| 490. | Center of wagon road, Course, N. 39° 30' W. and S. 39° 30' E. |
| 831.64 | To Cor. No. 1, Sur. No. 3363, Montana lode, whence Cor. No. 4 said lode bears N. 3° 16' E. 621.20 ft. |
| 910. | Center of draw, Course S. 55° 30' W. and N. 55° 30' E. |
| 1398.94 | Intersect line 3-4, Sur. No. 2203, Silver Age lode, F.W. Theis Claimant, at S. 0° 55' W. 8.88 ft. from Cor. No. 3. |
| 1500.68 | To Cor. No. 3, Identical with the S.W. Cor. of the amended location. A redwood post, 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, set 2 ft. in the ground, surrounded by a mound of earth and stone, scribed <u>S.W. COR. 3,</u> whence, Cor. No. 3, Sur. No. 2203, Silver Age lode bears N. 1° 34' W. 110.61 ft. THENCE, N. 81° 31' E. |
| | VAR. 16° E. |
| 300.39 | To south end center, Identical with the south end center of the amended location. |
| | A redwood post 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, set 18 ins. in the ground, surrounded by a mound of earth and stone, scribed <u>S. END CEN.,</u> |
| 599.55 | Intersect line 2-3, Sur. No. 2203, Silver Age lode, at S. 87° 53' E. 596.40 ft. from Cor. No. 3. |
| 601.39 | To Cor. No. 4. |
| | Identical with the S.E. Cor. of the amended location. |
| | A redwood post, 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square set 18 ins. in the ground, surrounded by amount of earth and stone, scribed <u>S.E. COR. 4,</u> whence, |
| | A schist boulder, projecting 14 ins. above the ground, chiseled <u>2203 N.E.</u> |
| | X-B.R. 4 S.K. 3368, bears S. 21° 58' W. 461.1 ft. |
| | Cor. No. 2, Sur. No. 2203, Silver Age lode bears S. 3° 29' E. 0.34 ft. |
| | Cor. No. 4, Sur. No. 3353, Tennessee Extension lode bears N. 2° 05' E. 510.77 ft. |
| | THENCE, N. 3° 29' 30" W. |
| | Var. 16° E. |
| 700.00 | Center of road, Course N. 88° E. and S. 88° W. |
| 764.01 | Intersect line 3-4, Sur. No. 3353, Tennessee Extension lode, at N. 14° 28' W. |

Feet.

(. . .) SURVEY NO. 3368, (Continued.)

(. . .) SILVER KNIGHT LODE, (Continued.)

- 260.42 ft. from Cor. No. 4, and S. 14° 28' E. 1239.58 ft. from Cor. No. 3.
 - 805. Center of draw, Course S. 69° W. and N. 69° E.
 - 1429.11 Center of aerial tram, Course N. 88° 45' E. and S. 88° 45' W.
 - 1496.11 To Cor. No. 1, the place of beginning.
- Johnny Bull Lode.
- . . . Beginning at Cor. No. 1,
 - Identical with the S. E. Cor. of the amended location and with Cor. No. 1
 - Silver Knight lode of this survey, heretofore described, whence,
 - The 1/4 Cor. between sections 2 and 3, T. 23 N. R. 18 W. G. and S. R. B. & M. bears S. 45° 59' E. 550.67 ft.
 - THENCE S. 81° 31' W.
 - VAR. 16° E.
 - 140.14 Intersect. line 3-4, Sur. No. 3353, Tennessee Extension lode at S. 14° 28' E. 506.26 ft. from Cor. No. 3.
 - 301. To south end center,
 - Identical with the south end center of the amended location and with the north end center of the Silver Knight lode, of this survey, heretofore described, whence,
 - The location monument, Johnny Bull Lode bears N. 3° 39' W. 224. ft.
 - 556.44 To Cor. No. 2,
 - Identical with the S. W. Cor. of the amended location and with Cor. No. 2, Silver Knight lode of this survey, heretofore described.
 - THENCE, N. 1° 51' W.
 - VAR. 16° E.
 - 201.64 Intersect line 3-4, Sur. No. 1427, Great Lead lode, Needles Mining and Smelting Co., Claimant, at S. 87° 46' W. 187.97 ft. from Cor. No. 4.
 - 501.57 To Cor. No. 3.
 - Identical with the N. W. Cor. of the amended location.
 - A redwood post 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, set 18 ins. in the ground, sur-
N. W. COR. 3,
rounded by a mound of earth and stone, scribed JOHNNY BULL, 3368, whence,
 - A granite boulder projecting 3 ft. 6 ins. above the ground, chiseled
3-1427,
X-B. R. 3, J. B. 3368, bears N. 40° 52' E. 9.8 ft.
 - Cor. No. 4, Sur. No. 1427, Great Lead lode bears S. 34° 02' E. 352.90 ft.
 - THENCE N. 81° 31' E.
 - VAR. 16° E.

(. . .) SURVEY NO. 3368, (Continued.)

(. . .) JOHNNY BULL LODE, (Continued.)

- 0.29 To Cor.No.3, Sur.No.1427, Tennessee South lode, Needles Mining and Smelting Co., Claimant.
- 181.37 Intersect line 4-1, Sur.No.1427, Great Lead^{lode}, at N.3°15'W. 319.72 ft. from Cor.No.4.
- 239.63 To north end center,
Identical with the north end center of the amended location.
- 306.13 Intersect line 3-4, Sur.No.3353, Tennessee Extension lode, at S.14°28'E. 5.30 ft. from Cor.No.3.
- 540.63 To Cor.No.4.
Identical with the N.E. Cor. of the amended location.
- A redwood post, 4 ft. long, 4 ins. square, set 18 ins. in the ground, surrounded by a mound of earth and stone, scribed N.ENDCEN. JOHNNY BULL, 3368.
- A granite boulder projecting 3 ft. above the ground chiseled X-B.R. 4, J.B. 3368, bears N.30°56'W. 54 ft.
- Cor.No.2, Sur.No.1427, Tennessee South lode bears N.81°31'E. 57.95 ft.
- Cor.No.3, Sur.No.3353, Tennessee Extension lode bears S.82°48'W. 235.11 ft.
- THENCE, S.3°39'E.
- VAR, 16°E.
- 500. To Cor.No.1, the place of beginning.

LODE LINES.

As near as can be determined from present development the veins of the several locations embraced in this survey extend as follows from their respective discovery points:

- Silver Knight lode, 500 ft. running S.3°29'30"E. and 996.11 running N.3°29'30"W.
- Johnny Bull lode, 236 ft. running S.3°39'E. and 264 ft. running N.3°39'W.

AREAS.

- Total area Silver Knight lode, 19.808 Acres.
- Area in conflict with,
 - Sur.No.2203, Silver Age lode, 0.756 Acres.
 - Sur.No.3353, Tennessee Extension lode, 1.173 "
 - Sur.No.3363, Montana lode, 0.405 "
- Total area Johnny Bull lode, 6.273 Acres.

Area in conflict with,

Sur.No.1427,Great Lead lode, 1.310^{0.8} Acres.

Sur.No.3353,Tennessee Extension lode, 2.142[✓] "

LOCATION.

This survey is located in Sec.3,^T.23 N.R.18 W.G.and S.R.B.& M.

EXPENDITURE OF FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS.

I certify,that the value of the labor and improvements made upon or for the benefit of each of the locations embraced in said mining claim,by the claimant or his grantors is not less than five hundred dollars and that said improvements consist of:-

Silver Knight

No.1- The discovery cut ~~Silver Knight~~ lode,the mouth of which being the discovery point,is on the lode line 500 ft.from a point on line 3-4,301 ft.from Cor.No.4; 4 ft.wide,5 ft.face,running S.4⁰W.20 ft.to face. Badly caved.

Value, \$100.00

No.2- A shaft,the center of which bears from Cor.No.1,Silver Knight lode,S.79⁰51'W.326.14 ft. 4 X 7,50 ft.deep.

Value, \$1250.00

No.3- A shaft,the center of which bears,from Cor.No.1,Silver Knight lode S.39⁰01'W.488.90 ft. 4 X 6 ft.,9 ft.deep.

Value, \$90.00

No.4- A shaft,the center of which bears,from Cor.No.1 Silver Knight lode,S.34⁰10'W.557.70 ft. 4 X 9 ft.88 ft.deep.

Value, \$2640.00

No.5- A tunnel the mouth of which bears,from Cor.No.4 Silver Knight lode,N.33⁰13'W.591.67 ft. 3 ft.wide,6 ft.high running,S.7⁰12'W.37.38 ft.,Thence,S.3⁰56'W.74.97 ft.,Thence,S.5⁰40'W.66 ft.to the face.

Value, \$1670.00

No.6- A shaft,the center of which bears,from Cor.No.4 Silver Knight lode,N.39⁰47'W.507.95 ft.4.X 6 ft.50 ft.deep,connecting with the above described tunnel,

Value, \$1250.00

No.7- A shaft,the center of which bears,from Cor.No.4 Silver Knight lode,N.65⁰13'W.363.37 ft. 4 X 6.ft.50 ft.deep.

Value, \$1250.00

Johnny Bull

No.1- The discovery shaft,Johnny Bull lode,on the lode line236 ft. from a point on line 1-2,301 ft.from Cor.No.1,4 X 7 ft.40 ft.deep.

Value, \$1000.00

No.2- A shaft, the center of which bears, from Cor.No.1 Johnny Bull lode, N.53°35'W.378.20 ft.3 X 6 ft.30 ft.deep.

Value, \$750.00

No.3- A shaft, the center of which bears, from Cor.No.1 Johnny Bull lode, S.88°11'W.323.15 ft.4 X 6 ft.10 ft.deep.

Value, \$150.00

OTHER IMPROVEMENTS.

A corrugated iron blacksmith shop, the S.E.Cor.of which bears, from Cor.No.1 Silver Knight lode, S.37°07'W.536.47 ft.10 X12 ft.Course of long side N.42°30'W.

A corrugated iron house the N.E.Cor.of which bears, from Cor.No.1 Silver Knight lode, S.32°49'W.521.60 ft.8 X 10 ft.Course of long side S.80°30'W.

A corrugated iron engine house the N.W.Cor.of which bears, from Cor.No.1 Silver Knight lode, S.31°47'W.528.78 ft. 12 X 14 ft.Course of long side N.81°E.

INSTRUMENT.

The instrument used in making this survey was C.L.Berger & Sons Mining Transit.

The courses were deflected from the true meridian as determined by direct solar observations.

The distances were measured with a five hundred foot steel tape.

REPORT.

The lode lines of each of the locations of this claim were run directly upon the ground, and the several corners established by means of offsets from the lode lines.

All tie lines were run directly upon the ground.

The 1/4 Cor.between Sec's.2 and 3, T.23 N.R.18 W.G.and S.R.B.& M.is a schist stone 8 X 12 ins.projecting 18 ins.above the ground, chiseled 1/4 on the S.W.face.

NOTE;+ I found the course and length of line 2-3, Sur.No.2203 Silver Age lode to be N.87°53'W.598.20 ft., instead of N.89°05'W.600 ft.as approved.

I found the course and length of line 3-4, Sur.No.1427 Great Lead lode to be N.87°46'E.598.61 ft., instead of N.86°45'E.600 ft.as approved.

I was unable to find Cor.No.1 Sur.No.1427 Great Lead lode, therefore

in my calculations of its conflict with the Johnny Bull lode I used the course of line 4-1, N. $3^{\circ}15'W$. as approved.

I found the course and length of line 2-3, Sur. No. 1427 Tennessee South lode to be S. $81^{\circ}31'W$. 598.30 ft. instead of S. $80^{\circ}45'W$. 600 ft. as approved.

I found the course and length of line 3-4, Sur. No. 3353 Tennessee Extension lode to be S. $14^{\circ}28'E$. 1500 ft.

I found the course and length of lines 3-4, and 4-1, Sur. No. 3363 Montana lode to be S. $66^{\circ}28'E$. 901.30 ft. and S. $3^{\circ}16'W$. 621.20 ft. respectively.

ADJOINING CLAIMS.

This survey is adjoined on the north by Sur. No. 1427, Tennessee South lode. Needles Mining and Smelting Co., Claimant

On the east, by Sur. No. 3353 Tennessee Extension lode, Joe Bruner, Claimant.

On the south, by Sur. No. 2203 Silver Age lode, F.W. Theis, Claimant.

On the west, by Sur. No. 1427 Great Lead lode, Needles Mining and Smelting Co., Claimant.: and Sur. No. 3363 Montana lode, Edw. Mingle, Claimant.

FINAL OATHS FOR SURVEYS.

LIST OF NAMES.

A list of the names of the individuals employed by ALLISON L KROEGER,

United States ~~Deputy~~ Mineral Surveyor, to assist in running, measuring, and marking the lines, corners, and boundaries described in the foregoing field notes of the survey of the mining claim of

T.N. BARNSDALL,

known as the SILVER KNIGHT and JOHNNY BULL LODES,

and showing the respective capacities in which they acted.

A.C. OVERPECK., Chainman.

Chainman.

Arman.

Flagman.

FINAL OATHS OF ASSISTANTS.

I, A.C. OVERPECK,

and _____, do solemnly swear that ~~we~~^I assisted _____

Allison L. Kroeger, United States ~~Deputy~~ Mineral Surveyor, in marking the corners and surveying

the boundaries of the mining claim of T.N. Barnsdall,

known as the Silver Knight and Johnny Bull lodes,

represented in the foregoing field notes as having been surveyed by said ~~deputy~~ mineral surveyor and under his

direction; and that said survey has been in all respects, to the best of ~~our~~^{my} knowledge and belief, faithfully and

correctly executed, and the corner and boundary monuments established according to law and the instructions

furnished by the United States Surveyor-General for Arizona.

A. C. Overpeck, Chainman.

Chainman.

Arman.

Flagman.

Subscribed and sworn to by the above-named persons before me this 29th

day of March, 1917.

Ross H. Blakely
Notary Public

Com Exp Nov. 19, 1917

(4-686.)

FINAL OATH OF U. S. ~~DEPUTY~~ MINERAL SURVEYOR

I, ALLISON L. KROEGER, U. S. ~~Deputy~~ Mineral Surveyor, do solemnly swear that, in pursuance of instructions received from the United States Surveyor General for ARIZONA, dated February 19th, 1917., I have, in strict conformity to the laws of the United States, the official regulations and instructions thereunder, and the instructions of said Surveyor General, faithfully and correctly executed the survey of the Mining Claim of T.N. Barnsdall, known as the Silver Knight and Johnny Bull lodes, situate in Wallapai Mining District, Mohave County, Arizona, in Section 3, Township No. 23 N., Range No. 18 W.G. and S.R.B. & M. and designated as Survey No. 3368, as represented in the foregoing field notes, which accurately show the boundaries of said mining claim as distinctly marked by monuments on the ground, and described in the attached copy of the location certificate, which was received by me from the Surveyor General with said instructions, and that all the corners of said survey have been established and perpetuated in strict accordance with the law, official regulations and instructions thereunder; and I do further solemnly swear that the foregoing are the true and original field notes of said survey and my report therein, and that the labor expended and improvements made upon said mining claim by claimant or his grantors are as therein fully stated, and that the character, extent, location and itemized value thereof are specified therein with particularity and full detail, and that no portion of said labor or improvements so credited to this claim has been included in the estimate of expenditures upon any other claim.

Allison L. Kroeger,
U. S. ~~Deputy~~ Mineral Surveyor.

Subscribed and sworn to by the said Allison L. Kroeger,
U. S. ~~Deputy~~ Mineral Surveyor, before me Ross H. Blakely, a
Notary Public this 28th
day of March, 1917.

Ross H. Blakely,
Notary Public

Com Ex Nov. 19, 1917

Amended Location Certificate

FEB 13 1917

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That T. N. Barnsdall

the undersigned citizen... of the United States, over the age of twenty-one years, having complied with all the requirements of the laws of the United States and the State of Arizona, relating to mining claims, and with the local laws, customs, rules and regulations of Wallapai Mining District, hereby make and file this notice amended location of the Silver Knight Lode, claiming by right of discovery, location, primal appropriation and possession 1496.11 feet, linear and horizontal measurement, on this vein or lode of quartz, or other rock in place, bearing Silver and other valuable minerals, with all dips, variations and angles, the same being 996.11 feet along the ledge in a northwesterly direction from the discovery ~~state~~ cut and 500. feet along the ledge in a southeasterly direction therefrom, together with 300 feet in width on each side of the middle of said ledge, and all veins, lodes, ledges, mineral deposits, mineral and surface ground within the lines of said claim.

Situate in The Wallapai Mining District, County of Mohave, State of Arizona, in a southerly direction from the Tennessee mine and more particularly described as follows, to-wit:

Beginning at the N. E. Cor., Whence, the $\frac{1}{4}$ Cor. between Sec's. 2 and 3, T. 23 N.R. 18 W.G. & S.R.E. & M. bears S.45°59' E. 550.67 ft.
 Thence, S. 81°31' W. 301 ft. to the north end center and 556.44 ft. to the N.W.Cor.identical with the S.W.cor. of the Johnny Bull.
 Thence, S. 1°47' E. 1500.68 ft. to the S.W. Cor.
 Thence N. 81°31' E. 300.39 ft. to the south end center and 601.39 ft. to the S.E.Cor. identical with Cor. No. 2 Sur. No. 2203, Silver Age lode.
 Thence, N. 3°29' 30" W. 1496.11 ft. to the N.E. Cor. the place of beginning.

THIS AMENDED LOCATION is made in conformity with the original location, made January 1st., 1896, recorded March 23rd., 1896, in Book M. of mines 312, of Quartz Locations, in the office of the Recorder of said county, and it is made for the purpose of appropriating all ground within the boundaries hereinbefore described, and of more definitely describing the situation and boundaries of said lode, correcting any irregularities, informalities or errors, supplying omissions and corrections and any defects which may have existed in the original location, or the record thereof, hereby waiving no rights acquired under and by virtue of said original location. And if the original location or the certificate thereof is void, then this location shall be an original location and this certificate an original certificate.

Date of Original Discovery January 1st., A. D. ~~18~~ 1896.
 Date of Amended Location December 12th, A. D. 1916.

Attest: T. N. Barnsdall.

Recorded at the request of A. L. Kroeger, at minutes past 11 o'clock A M., January 31,, 1917, in Book S.S. of Mining Claims, Page, Records of H. L. Underwood.

Mohave County, Arizona. County Recorder.
 By..... Deputy.

Amended Location Certificate

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That T. N. Barnsdall,

the undersigned citizen... of the United States, over the age of twenty-one years, having complied with all the requirements of the laws of the United States and the State of Arizona, relating to mining claims, and with the local laws, customs, rules and regulations of Wallapai Mining District, hereby make and file this notice amended location of the JOHNNY BULL Lode, claiming by right of discovery, location, primal appropriation and possession 500 feet, linear and horizontal measurement, on this vein or lode of quartz, or other rock in place, bearing Silver and other valuable minerals, with all dips, variations and angles, the same being 264 feet along the ledge in a northwesterly direction from the discovery ~~stake~~ shaft and 236 feet along the ledge in a southeasterly direction therefrom, together with 300 feet in width on each side of the middle of said ledge, and all veins, lodes, ledges, mineral deposits, mineral and surface ground within the lines of said claim.

Situate in The Wallapai Mining District, County of Mohave, State of Arizona, in a southerly direction from the Tennessee mine and more particularly described as follows, to-wit:

Beginning at the S. E. Cor., Whence, the $\frac{1}{4}$ Cor. between Sec's. 2 and 3, T. 23 N. R. 18 W. G. & S. R. B. & M. bears S.45°59' E. 550.67 ft.

Thence S. 81° 31' W. 301 ft. to the south end center and 556.44 ft. to the S. W. Cor.

Thence N. 1° 51' W. 501.57 ft. to the N. W. Cor., identical with Cor. No. 3, Sur. No. 1427, Tennessee South lode.

Thence N. 81° 31' E. 239.63 ft. to the north end center and 540.63 ft. to the N. E. Cor.

Thence S. 3° 39' E. 500. ft. to the S. E. Cor. the place of beginning.

THIS AMENDED LOCATION is made in conformity with the original location, made January 1st, 1896, recorded March 26th, 1896, in Book M. of Mines 314, of Quartz Locations, in the office of the Recorder of said county, and it is made for the purpose of appropriating all ground within the boundaries hereinbefore described, and of more definitely describing the situation and boundaries of said lode, correcting any irregularities, informalities or errors, supplying omissions and corrections and any defects which may have existed in the original location, or the record thereof, hereby waiving no rights acquired under and by virtue of said original location. And if the original location or the certificate thereof is void, then this location shall be an original location and this certificate an original certificate.

Date of Original Discovery January, 1st, A. D. ~~18~~ 1896.

Date of Amended Location December, 12th A. D. 19 16.

Attest: T. N. Barnsdall.

Recorded at the request of A. L. Kroeger, at minutes past 11 o'clock A. M., January 31, 1917, in Book S.S. of Mining Claims, Page, Records of

Mohave County, Arizona.

H. L. Underwood.

County Recorder.

By.....
Deputy.

STATE OF ARIZONA, }
County of Mohave } ss.

I, H.L. Underwood, Recorder of Mohave County, State of Arizona,

do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing copy of Amended Location
Certificates of the Silver Knight and Johnny Bull lode claims,

and of the endorsement thereupon with the original records of the same on file in this office, and
that the same are correct transcripts therefrom and of the whole of
said original records.

WITNESS my hand and the seal of said office, this 31st

day of January 1917.

H. L. Underwood
Recorder of Mohave County.



U. S. SURVEYOR-GENERAL'S FINAL CERTIFICATE ON FIELD NOTES.

Department of the Interior,

OFFICE OF U. S. SURVEYOR-GENERAL,

Phoenix, Arizona.

July 10, 1917.

I, U. S. Surveyor-General for District of Arizona

do hereby certify that the foregoing transcript of the Field Notes, return and approval of the survey of the mining claim of

T. N. BARNSDALL

known as the SILVER KNIGHT AND JOHNNY BULL LODES.

situate in WALLAPAI

Mining District, MOHAVE County, ARIZONA.

in Section 3, Township No. 23 N., Range No. 18 W., and

designated as Survey No. 3368, has been correctly copied from the originals on file in

this office; that said Field Notes furnish such an accurate description of said mining claim as will, if incorporated into a patent, serve fully to identify the premises, and that such reference is made therein to natural objects or permanent monuments as will perpetuate and fix the locus thereof.

And I further certify that five hundred dollars' worth of labor has been expended or improvements made upon each of said mining claims by claimant or his grantors, and that said improvements consist of 1 cut, 1 tunnel and 8 shafts, total value \$10,150.

and that no portion of said labor or improvements has been included in the estimate of expenditures upon any other claim.

I further certify that the plat thereof, filed in the U. S. Land Office at Phoenix,

Arizona is correct and in conformity with the foregoing Field Notes.

Frank P. Troitt,

United States Surveyor-General for Arizona.

SURVEYOR-GENERAL'S CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL OF FIELD NOTES AND SURVEY OF MINING CLAIM.

Department of the Interior,

OFFICE OF U. S. SURVEYOR-GENERAL,

Phoenix, Arizona,

July 10, 1917.

I, U. S. Surveyor-General for District of Arizona

do hereby certify that the foregoing and hereto attached Field Notes and Return of the Survey of the Mining Claim of

T. N. BARNSDALL

, known as the

SILVER KNIGHT AND JOHNNY BULL LODES

situate in WALLAPAI mining district,

MOHAVE County, ARIZONA.

in Section 3, Township No. 23 N., Range No. 18 W.,

designated as Survey No. 3368

executed by Allison L. Kroeger, U. S. Deputy Mineral

Surveyor, February 28-March 26, 1917, under my instructions dated

February 19, 1917, have been critically examined and the necessary cor-

rections and explanations made, and the said Field Notes and Return, and the Survey they describe,

are hereby approved. A true copy of the copy of the location certificate filed by the applicant for

survey is included in the field notes.

Frank P. Frost

U. S. Surveyor-General for Arizona.